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Communicate and promote wellness activities. Continue telling employees about the benefits of 
the program. Use e-mail, company Web site, bulletin board, flyers, exhibits, signage, brochure racks, 
special events and other communication techniques to keep communicating to employees that youʼre 
serious about helping them to be active and healthy.

9.

Evaluate results. Measure and evaluate your worksite data to support your program 
goals and future direction. Once again, have the worksite wellness team talk to the 
employees to find out how well you are meeting their needs. Make changes to the 
program, if necessary, to keep it interesting and fun!10.

Establish times that employees would be able to participate. Activities and 
programs can start before work or may be organized mid-day during lunch 
breaks or begin immediately following the workday. Of course, other 
times during the day may work best in your workplace. Management and 

the worksite wellness team should work in concert on this issue. 

7.

Donʼt try to accomplish too much, too soon. Keep it basic, easy and convenient 
for employees to participate. It takes time for people to change their 

habits and make lifestyle adjustments—especially with 
physical activity. Donʼt overwhelm the workplace with 
too much information or with complicated activities. 
Initially, participation rates may be minimal, but donʼt get 
discouraged. Word-of-mouth promotion will build momentum 
for your initiative. Given sufficient time, your efforts will produce 
great results.

8.

Determine the location of programs. Convenience is important to employees. 
On-site workplace programs are most convenient for employees if you have 
adequate space or available facilities. Off-site locations can be effective if they are 
in close proximity to your business. Or, a variety of on-site and off-site locations 
may be offered to provide employees the opportunity choose the location of their 
convenience. 

6.

Taking care of 
employees by 

creating a culture 
of wellness can 

increase productivity, 
morale and a sense of 

community!
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To help get your worksite wellness program off the ground—and to maintain it—your worksite 
wellness team can take advantage of multiple relevant and valuable resources. 

worksite wellness
HOW TO LINK EMPLOYEES TO RELATED PROGRAMS

National Resources
• American Cancer Society—www.cancer.org
• American Diabetes Association—www.diabetes.org
• American Dietetic Association—www.eatright.org
• American Heart Association—www.americanheart.org
• American Lung Association—www.lungusa.org
• Centers for Disease Control and Prevention—www.cdc.gov
• Healthy Workforce 2010—www.prevent.org/images/stories/Files/publications/Healthy_Workforce_2010.pdf
• National Cancer Institute—www.cancer.gov
• Partnership for Prevention—www.prevent.org
• U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality, U.S. Preventive 

Services Task Force recommendations—www.ahrq.gov

State Resources
• Maryland Department of Health and Mental Hygiene—www.dhmh.state.md.us

Local Resources
• Carroll County Health Department—www.carrollhealthdepartment.dhmh.md.gov
• Carroll County Department of Recreation and Parks — ccgovernment.carr.org/ccg/recpark/default.asp
• Carroll Hospital Center—www.CarrollHospitalCenter.org
• The Partnership for a Healthier Carroll County—www.HealthyCarroll.org

Worksite Wellness Planning
• Wellness Council of America—www.welcoa.org

Nutrition
• Eat Smart, Be Fit Maryland—www.eatsmart.umd.edu
• More Matters—www.fruitsandveggiesmorematters.org
• US Department of Agriculture—www.mypyramid.gov
• WebMD—www.webmd.com
• Weight Control Information Network—www.niddk.nh.gov

Safety & Injury Prevention Resources
• Occupational Safety and Health Administration—www.osha.gov
• National Safety Council—www.nsc.org/safety_work/Pages/Home.aspx

http://ccgovernment.carr.org/ccg/recpark/default.asp
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• American Heart Association START! Walking—www.startwalkingnow.org
• Sparkpeople, Employee Wellness, Free Information and Resources—www.sparkpeople.com/employeehealth/

home.asp
• Presidentʼs Challenge—www.presidentschallenge.org
• America On The Move—www.americaonthemove.org

Fitness

Mental Health / Stress Reduction Resources
• Carroll County Youth Service Bureau—www.ccysb.org
• Core Service Agency—www.carrollhealthdepartment.dhmh.md.gov
• Family Navigator, Granite House, Inc.—www.granitehouse.org
• Governorʼs Office for Children—www.ocyf.state.md.us
• Keystone Services of MD—www.keystonehumanservices.org
• MD Coalition of Families for Childrenʼs Mental Health—www.mdcoalition.org
• National Alliance on Mental Illness—www.nami.org
• National Institute of Mental Health—www.nimh.nih.gov
• Stop a Suicide Today—www.stopasuicide.org

Smoking Cessation
• Cigarette Restitution Fund Program—provides free programs to Carroll County residents—410-876-4429—or 

visit the Carroll County Health Department Web site: www.carrollhealthdepartment.dhmh.md.gov 
• Smoke Free Maryland—www.medchi.org
• Maryland Tobacco Quitline, 1-800-QUIT-NOW—www.smokingstopshere.com

Substance Abuse
• Center for Substance Abuse Research—www.cesar.umd.edu
• Parents-The Anti-Drug—www.theantidrug.com
• Partnership for a Drug-Free America—www.drugfree.org
• Phamatech—www.phamatech.com
• Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services—

www.samhsa.gov
• The Truth Campaign—www.thetruth.com
• The Cool Spot—www.thecoolspot.org
• Time To Talk—www.timetotalk.org
• Underage Drinking—www.stopalcoholabuse.gov
• Alcoholics Anonymous—www.aa.org
• Al-anon—www.al-anon.alateen.org

http://www.theantidrug.com/
http://www.al-anon.alateen.org/
http://www.smokingstopshere.com/


basic screenings
=big savings 

Hippocrates is given credit for believing and saying, “The function of protecting and developing health 
must rank even above that of restoring it when it is impaired.”  

Preventing disease has no adverse symptoms. There is nothing there to eliminate, to cure or to name. It 
simply goes by “good health or well-being.” Its invisibility makes it hard to focus on, to invest in or to 
aspire to achieve. The challenge for individuals, companies, organizations and the government is to see 
and believe more and more in the possibilities of living with less disease, less need for drugs, and less 
medical interventions. Less truly is more. 

worksite wellness
HOW TO MAKE IT EASIER FOR EMPLOYEES TO GET HEALTH SCREENINGS

Intervene Early. Know Your Risks.
Health screenings can play an important role in a comprehensive worksite wellness 
program. Screenings can increase the likelihood of identifying employees  ̓ illnesses in 
early stages, which increases the chances of complete recovery or initiation of treatment 
before a disease progresses or before complications arise. Through health plans, private 
companies, the local health department and our community hospital, employers can offer 
regular health screenings at minimal to no cost, depending on the screening.  

Itʼs straightforward. Some basic, relatively noninvasive and inexpensive health screenings 
of blood pressure, blood cholesterol and blood sugar could benefit both employees and 
employers. Twenty-one million Americans currently 
have diabetes, one in ten health dollars is attributed to 
diabetes, and heart disease is the number one cause of 
death in the United States. Early detection screenings can 
generate significant long-term cost savings.

Basic, relatively 
noninvasive and 

inexpensive health 
screenings could 

benefit both employees 
and employers.

Itʼs estimated that one third of U.S. adults have high 
blood pressure and, because it has no symptoms, many of 
them donʼt know it. High blood pressure can lead to heart attack, congestive heart failure, 
stroke and kidney disease. Diabetes is a major risk factor for heart disease and can increase 
a personʼs risk by more than two times. The American Diabetes Association includes 
information on screening for diabetes in their “Winning at Work” program.
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http://www.diabetes.org/community-events/programs/winning-at-work/
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Strategies recommended to employers by the Partnership for Preventionʼs Healthy Workforce 2010 and 
Beyond include:

•  Form or participate in purchasing cooperatives to negotiate for 
affordable health-insurance premiums and health plans that 
cover appropriate clinical preventive services. 

• Reduce costs and barriers (e.g., high co-payments) to clinical
 preventive services within health-benefit plans.

• Administer COBRA provisions fully for those affected by a
 qualifying event. 

• Exclude preventive screenings from annual deductible limits
 within High Deductible Health Plans (HDHPs). 

•  Provide benefit credits to Health Spending Accounts (HSAs) or 
Health Reimbursement Accounts (HRAs) for employees who 
comply with clinical screening guidelines.

• Offer group health-plan coverage or a Medical Savings Account
 (MSA) option that is paid fully by employees (only as an alternative
 for small employers who cannot otherwise offer employees
 health benefits).

Health-Screening Strategies for Employers

Employers can also educate employees on other recommended health screenings and the 
importance of prevention and early detection in disease management. The U.S. Preventive 
Services Task Force makes recommendations for preventive services known to improve 
health that have been called the “gold standard” for employees and health plans.
(Excerpted from Healthy Workplace 2010 and Beyond.)

An additional resource for recommended screenings is the Web site

a collaborative effort of the American Heart Association, the American Cancer Society and 
the American Diabetes Association. Through an interactive link, individuals can ascertain 
their recommended screenings depending on gender, race and age.

www.everydaychoices.org—

www.everydaychoices.org
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the partnership

Join The Partnership in 

focusing on the “BIG 4” wellness 

behaviors and help move the numbers in a 

positive direction. Strive to reduce healthcare 

costs, employee absenteeism and 

workplace injuries.

Carol Kolb, Co-chair, Carroll Community College
Melissa Murdock, Co-chair, Carroll Hospital Center
Linda Barkell, Transitions Lifestyle
Dawn Eldridge, The Partnership for a Healthier Carroll County
Dorothy Fox, The Partnership for a Healthier Carroll County
Scott Singleton, McDaniel College

The Partnership for a Healthier Carroll County
WORKSITE WELLNESS ACTION TEAM MEMBERS

The Partnership for a Healthier Carroll County, Inc. is a private, non-profit corporation whose 
mission is to build the capacity for health improvement and to empower individuals and 
organizations to action. In short, The Partnership is the coordinating hub—connecting agencies 
and individuals in pursuit of a healthier community.

Established in 1999 by Carroll Hospital Center and the Carroll County Health Department, The 
Partnership provides unique, healthy-living leadership to accomplish specific results.

The Partnershipʼs efforts to educate the Carroll community on the need for—and implementation 
of—health-based initiatives were inspired by Healthy People 2010, a national health promotion and 
disease prevention initiative (www.healthypeople.gov). To that end, this resource guide supports 
the Healthy People 2010 goal of increasing “the 
proportion of worksites that offer a comprehensive 
employee health-promotion program to their 
employees” (Healthy People 2010, Objective 7.5).



The Partnership organization and our many local partners work hard every day to 
empower you with the information and tools needed to build a healthier community. To date, we 
have focused on activities that happen within the family unit and within a learning or healthcare 
environment. 

Publication of this Worksite Wellness Resource Guide represents our first venture into the
workplace. The creative design style use of a file folder purposefully aligns employee health and 
wellness with other aspects of your business planning strategy. Our goal is to increase the number 
of Carroll business places implementing elements of evidence-based wellness and prevention 
programs. By giving you access to this information we expect to leverage the positive impact 
of wellness and prevention in improving individual employee health quality and worksite cost 
containment.

The Maryland Works toolkit describes worksite wellness or health promotion programs as “any 
healthy behavior activities, education programs and/or policies that a worksite is doing or has done 
with their employees to promote improved health status and the reduction of chronic diseases.” 
The Wellness Council of America estimates the cost of an effective Worksite Wellness program per 
employee to be between $100 and $150 per year—and yet produces a return on investment of $300 
to $400 annually per employee. (Sources: 2006 Maryland Nutrition and Physical Activity Plan, Partnership for 
Prevention s̓ Leading by Example, 2005.) 

Much of the information you need to get started on a worksite-based approach to wellness can be 
found within these pages. But it all comes down to leadership and individual responsibility, both 
of which are desperately needed in many other venues too. So The Partnership is also establishing 
a recognition program honoring and highlighting local efforts in this area. We will present our first 
annual Worksite Wellness Award in May 2010 to highlight local endeavors and celebrate local 
success.

There is great potential for acceleration of our “healthier community” vision within the worksite 
venue. We appreciate the opportunity to act with you and are optimistic that real results can be 
achieved.   
 
Sincere best wishes,
The Partnership for a Healthier Carroll County, Inc.

A MESSAGE FROM ...

www.HealthyCarroll.org

www.HealthyCarroll.org


The Partnership for a Healthier Carroll County, Inc.
535 Old Westminster Pike, Suite 102

Westminster, Maryland 21157
(410) 871-7645  /  (410) 871-6325 fax

www.HealthyCarroll.org
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